

the result of
ained leaded
the exposure
in Introd-
7/16/42 ✓

CC: O. B. Lewis

J. H. Schaefer

ETHYL CORPORATION

MANUFACTURING AND TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT

PLEASE ADDRESS REPLY
TO: P. O. BOX 341
BATON ROUGE, LA.

December 8, 1942

Safety Department
United States Naval Reserve Aviation Base
New Orleans, Louisiana

Attention: Mr. Victor Eyer

Gentlemen:

We wish to acknowledge your letter of December 4 request-
ing information concerning the harmful effects of lead in gasoline
and what lead content is not harmful to workers.

We have referred your request to Mr. Oscar Lewis, the head
of our Safety Department in New York, and have asked him to send
you the information directly.

Very truly yours,

C. W. BOND
PLANT MANAGER

LE;js

KE 0020022

N20089